
From: Balaraju, Panjini (ECY)
To: Lewis, Suzy (ECY)
Subject: FW: BPA TACOMA OCCIDENTAL SLUDGE, Site 3911
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 7:54:12 AM
Attachments: 20201112-PmtDrawings.pdf

Detail Figures.pdf
Project Description.pdf

Good morning Suzy,
 
I hope you had a nice long weekend.
 
Please upload the attached documents and a copy of my e-mail below onto DSARS.
 

Site: BPA Tacoma Occidental Sludge
FS ID#: 1262
CS ID#: 3911

 
Please take care and be safe.
 
Thanks.
 
Panjini
 

From: Balaraju, Panjini (ECY) <PBAL461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:22 AM
To: 'Perry, Randel J CIV USARMY CENWS (USA)' <Randel.J.Perry@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Carroll, Kerry (ECY) <KSTR461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Balaraju, Panjini (ECY) <PBAL461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: FW: BPA TACOMA OCCIDENTAL SLUDGE, Site 3911
 
 
Good morning Randel,
 
I reviewed the attached documents that you e-mailed me on December 17, 2020 regarding the
proposed BPA Transmission Service Project. Based on my review of these project documents, I
understand that the proposed work include the construction of two new transmission structures
consisting of three wood poles in each structure, replacement of two wood poles, installation of guy
and 230-kilovolt conductor wires and some other work within the area of the existing power
substation. Based on the approximate locations of structures/work areas (shown on two Figures) in
relation to the “BPA Tacoma OCC Sludge Landfill site (Site),” all the work areas are totally outside of
the Site boundary. The proposed work areas are located approximately 500 feet to 2100 feet away
from the eastern edge of the Site. Hence, Ecology believes that the proposed work will not have any
impact on the contaminated soil contained within the landfill, groundwater beneath the landfill
and/or the landfill cap at the Site.  
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BPA-Tacoma Substation Vicinity Map


Map scale varies across map.  Scale bars on printed maps are approximate and are not intended to be 
used for precise measurement.  It is recommended that you use the measurement tools in eGIS Live 
Map for more precise measurements. This map is a user generated static output from BPA's 
Enterprise GIS System  and is for reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not 
be accurate, current, or otherwise reliable.


9,028


livemap.bud.bpa.gov


0.3


1:


WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere


Miles0.30 0.14


Legend


BPA Substations


BPA Substation


BPA Maintenance HQ


BPA Transmission Towers


Lattice Tower


Pole Structure


Substation Dead End Bays


Unknown Tower Type


BPA Transmission Lines


BPA Transmission Lines (Span)


BPA Right-of-way Corridors


BPA Tract Line


Road Tract


Non-Road Tract


World Boundaries and Places


World Imagery


Low Resolution 15m Imagery


High Resolution 60cm Imagery


High Resolution 30cm Imagery


Citations


REFERENCE: NWS-2020-1070 


LAT/LONG: 47.256628, 
-122.366564


MAP Page 1 of 3 


DATE: November 6, 2020 


PROPOSED PROJECT: 


Tacoma Substation Tie-line 
Construction 



http://eGIS.BPA.Gov

https://livemap.dre.dev.int/eGIS_LiveMap5/Index.html?viewer=eGIS_LiveMap.BPA_Livemap#





BPA-Tacoma Substation Wetlands Map


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
APPLICANT: Bonneville Power Administration        
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS: 
Port of Tacoma: Parcel numbers 5000350130, 
0321363033, 0321363013 


LOCATION: 
Parcel numbers – 6325000010, 0320011006, 
0320012059 


LAT/LONG: 47.25702, -122.36682; 47.25680, -
122.36708; 47.25650, -122.36649; 47.25656, -
122.36760 


MAP Page 3 of 3 
DATE: November 6, 2020 


PROPOSED PROJECT: 
Tacoma Substation Tie-line Construction 
Project 


IN: Wetland 
NEAR/AT: Commencement Bay-Tacoma 
COUNTY: Pierce 
STATE: WA 
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FOR GUY INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS.


1.  SEE BPA TRANSMISSION LINE MASTER SPECIFICATION SECTION 33 71 18 


 VALUE (SEE NOTE 3)


 AS NECESSARY TO OBTAIN REQUIRED TORQUE


2. SCREW ANCHOR EXTENSION BARS TO BE ADDED


 GUY ANCHOR H/L


4. REFER TO SITE DATA SHEETS FOR


MATERIALS


ITEM NO. CAT. ID DESCRIPTION


1 646915


6469112


6469053 THREE HELIX SCREW ANCHOR, 1-1/2" SQUARE SHAFT, STEEL, 7' LONG, 10", 12", 14" HELIX DIA.


BAR, EXTENSION, SCREW ANCHOR, 7' LONG, SQUARE, GALV., W/NUT AND BOLT


ADAPTER GUY, TRIPLE EYE 18" LENGTH, GALV., W/NUT AND BOLT


3


2


1


NO.
*


BY DATE APPROVED


BONNEVILLE POWER ADMINISTRATION
HEADQUARTERS, PORTLAND, OREGON


UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY


Serial Source Size Sheet


CHKD


REVW


CNCR


APPR


DATE


OF344748 0 LFS 1 


  


Revision


* C = CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION, FA = FORCE ACCOUNT, R = RECORD FILE NAME; 341054-1-0
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REVISION355445


VERT.
ANSI C


HELICAL ANCHOR INSTALLATION


THREE HELIX, 10", 12" AND 14"


TACOMA SUBSTATION TIE LINE NO. 3


 TACOMA SUBSTATION TIE LINE NO. 3 IS 5,000 FT-LBS.


3. REQUIRED TORQUE ON ALL SCREW ANCHORS ON












NWS-2020-1070 Transmission Services BPA 
 
In wetlands adjacent to unnamed tributaries of the Hylebos Waterway at Tacoma, Pierce 
County, Washington 
 
Section 1, T20N, R3E 
 
Lat:  47.256628°  
Long:  -122.366564°  
 
Work:  The applicant proposes to excavate and place fill in 98 square feet of PEM/PSS 
Category III and IV wetlands (Wetlands B and C) to construct a transmission tie-line, which 
would interconnect the existing transmission lines with a new bay within the Tacoma Substation.  
The tie-line would be constructed by installing four wood-pole transmission structures in the 
existing transmission line right-of-way located immediately east of BPA’s Tacoma Substation.  
Two of the structures, labeled Structure 1/2 and 1/3, would be installed in wetlands. Each of 
these structures would consist of three poles. The two 3-pole structures would have 2 to 4 guy 
wires attached to each pole, which would connect to helical anchors screwed into the ground.   
 
Holes for placement of the wood pole transmission structures would be excavated using a Vac-
truck. Suction would be used to remove a total of 50 cubic yards of soil/slurry from the holes and 
then pipe the material into an attached tanker. All excavated soil/slurry material would be 
disposed of at an offsite landfill. The new wood poles would be embedded below-ground at a 
depth of 8 to 12 feet deep, in a foundation that is 12 to 16 feet deep.  To prevent leaching of 
PCP into wetlands from the treated poles, the portion of the poles below the ground surface 
would have pole wraps and be enclosed in a 4-foot diameter vertical corrugated metal pipe.  
Each of the corrugated metal pipe footings would have concrete poured into the first four feet of 
the footing. The remainder of the excavated hole would be backfilled with 1-inch granular rock 
above the concrete. In addition, rock would be used to backfill the excavated area around each 
pole. Rock would be mounded around the base of the pole to 6 inches above ground.  The total 
volume of fill would be 26 cubic yards. 
 
New 230-kilovolt conductor wire would be attached to the structures to complete the tie line. 
Installation of conductor wire requires pulling and tensioning (P&T) of the conductor, using a 
puller truck on one end and a tensioner rig on the opposite end of the new conductor.  Two P&T 
sites would be temporarily located within 0.28 of an acre of Wetland B.  Because the site is 
level, no grading would be required.  Wooden wetland mats would be installed to prevent 
compaction of soils. Following construction, the wooden wetland mats would be removed. The 
emergent vegetation under the wooden wetland mats would maintain their root systems and 
would not sustain permanent impacts.  
 
The transmission structure work located in, or near, wetlands would be conducted during the dry 
summer months. Temporary sediment and erosion controls would be used to protect 
downstream waters.   
 
Following construction, BPA would seed all disturbed wetland areas with a native wetland seed 
mix consisting of grass species.  The seed mix would be broadcast sown in the disturbed areas 
between September 1 and October 1, and then a layer of certified weed-free, sterile straw would 
be applied as mulch. If necessary, BPA would reapply the native wetland seed mix to any bare 
ground areas during the following spring.  
 







Ancillary to the work requiring Corps authorization, additional work would occur inside the BPA 
Tacoma Substation yard.  An unused steel-lattice transmission structure would be removed and 
a new 76-foot-tall steel-lattice transmission structure would be installed. Several new switch 
stands and sectionalizing bus work (rigid conductor), along with foundations would be installed. 
Three new manholes would be added to allow for the addition of sump-pumps. Existing 
drainage pipes would be re-routed to these locations. Electrical equipment would be installed 
inside the control house.  
 







Also the procedure outlined in the project description to install the treated wood poles enclosing
within a 4-inch diameter metal casing, back filled with concrete at the bottom and 1-inch granular
rock above the concrete to eliminate the leaching of pentachlorophenol (PCP) and creosote related
contaminants (polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons) from the treated wood poles seems to be
appropriate.   
 
Based on the foregoing information, Ecology does not have any concerns regarding this project and
therefore here by approve the project.
 
If you have any questions, please call me at (360) 999-9603 (cell).
 
Thanks.
 
Panjini Balaraju, P.E.
Department of Ecology
Toxics Cleanup Program
Southwest Regional Office
PO Box 47775
Olympia, WA 98504-7775
(360) 407-6335 (office)
(360) 999-9603 (cell)
 
 

From: Perry, Randel J CIV USARMY CENWS (USA) <Randel.J.Perry@usace.army.mil> 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 2:09 PM
To: Balaraju, Panjini (ECY) <PBAL461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: BPA TACOMA OCCIDENTAL SLUDGE, Site 3911
 

THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE WASHINGTON STATE EMAIL
SYSTEM - Take caution not to open attachments or links unless you know the sender AND
were expecting the attachment or the link

Greetings:
 
The Corps of Engineers, Seattle District Regulatory Branch has received an permit
application for work at the above referenced MTCA site.
 
The applicant is Transmission Services BPA; the Corps reference number is NWS-2020-
1070. Please refer to this reference number in any correspondence of this matter.
 
BPA proposes installation of transmission tie-line structures and conducting wires in
wetlands and uplands immediately east of the existing substation.  Work would involve
excavating holes up to 16 feet deep.  A detailed project description is attached along with
project drawings
 
Would this action affect the capped containment facility or any other component of the site

mailto:Randel.J.Perry@usace.army.mil
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remediation?
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have questions or need additional information.
 
 
Randel Perry
Army Corps of Engineers, Seattle District
Regulatory NW Field Office
Bellingham, WA
(360) 734-3156 (office)
(360) 393-2867 (cell)
 


